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From: <clerk_application@northglenn.org>
To: <jsmall@northglenn.org>
Date: 3/1/2011 4:40 PM
Subject: Application for Board or Commission

Board or Commission: vale
First name:          Ronald
Middle name:         William
Last name:           Coleman, Jr.
Street address:      11098 York Way
City, state, zip:    Northglenn, CO 80233
Home phone number:   720.366.3009
Work phone number:   
Email address:       rcolema3@gmail.com
Occupation:          Senior Financial Analyst
Employer:            DPI Specialty Foods

Skills or education:     
Eductation:
Bachelors in Finance from the University of Denver (DU)
Minor in Accounting from the University of Denver (DU)

Skills:
Financial Analysis & Modeling
Budgeting
Forecasting
Acquisitions / Dispositions (Commercial Real Estate)
Franchise Financing/Budgeting
Loan Management (Debt acquisition, refinancing and compliance)
Month End Accounting
Website Development

Civic activities:        
Citizens Police Academy - Currently Enrolled 

Meetings attended:       
Attended a V.A.L.E. Board Meeting on February 28, 2011

Plans/Ordinances:        
I have read through many of the documents online.

Traits:                  
Analytical problem solving

Interest:                
I am interested in becoming more involved with the community and having a voice. I believe that my 
background in finance and accounting will help me evaluate the financial impacts of the grants that are 
proposed. 

Relatives:               
No

Able to attend meetings (or number likely missed): 
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Additional boards or commissions: 
 Adjustment:            N
 Citizens Affairs:      Y
 Election Commission:   N
 NURA:                  Y
 Historic Preservation: N
 Parks and Rec:         N
 Planning Commission:   N
 VALE:                  Y




